

Yeadon Westfield Infant School PE Premium Report of Spending 2023-24

The government has provided additional funding of £150 million each academic year from 2013/2014 to improve the provision of physical education and sport in primary schools. Yeadon Westfield Infant School was allocated £16,900 for 2023-24 and carried forward £3,267. This grant is ring fenced and therefore can only be spent on provision of PE and sport in school.

How we invested this at Yeadon Westfield Infant School?

The following is a breakdown of how the funding was spent in 2023-24 and how this spending demonstrates impact on the five key priorities as defined in the Primary PE and Sports Premium guidance.

Key indicator 1: Increase confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff teaching PE and sport.

Key indicator 2: Increase engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity and sport. The chief medical officer guidelines recommend that all children and young people aged 5 to 18 engage in at least 60 minutes of physical activity

per day, of which 30 minutes should be at school.

Key indicator 3: The profile of PE and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement.

Key indicator 4: Broader and more equal experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils

Key indicator 5: Increase participation in competitive sport.

Key achievements to date until April 2024	Areas for further improvement and baseline evidence of need:
 Continuation of the Daily Mile across the school Attendance at ALPT inter school competitive sporting events and organisation of competitive sporting events. Purchase of resources to support sport and physical activity across the school day. Use of coaches to work alongside staff to develop physical activity and engagement Increased staff confidence in teaching PE Use of lunchtime coach to promote physical activity during unstructured times. Develop playground equipment to provide more opportunities to develop physicality. 	 Ensure all children of all abilities are accessing PE lessons. Use of coaches to develop staff CPD. Use of coaches to encourage physical activity of the less active/less confident children at lunchtimes. Develop opportunities for all pupils to take part in competitive sport. The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity- kick-starting healthy active lifestyles. Ensure PE and school sport has a high profile in the school. Observations of high-quality PE Further development of outdoor area







Initiative	Action	Outcome and Cost
Developing CPD for staff	To work alongside a specialist sports coach to deliver dance lessons. To facilitate staff meetings on particular areas of the PE curriculum where staff are less confident. PE Lead to support staff through modelling and team teaching	

Initiative	Action	Outcome and Cost
Vary the opportunities provided for the identified Least Active Children.	Use of Bursts App to develop increased physical activity at home to support school physical activity.	in regular physical activity and sport. Key indicator 3: The profile of PE and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement. Key indicator 4: Broader and more equal experience of a range of sports and physical activities offered to all pupils.
		Cost of sports coach £1470 Cost of Bursts App £348

Initiative		Outcome and Cost
Well Partnership.	Access high quality subject leadership CPD which is cascaded to all staff.	Key indicator 1: Increase confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff teaching PE and sport. Key indicator 5: Increase participation in competitive sport. Cost £1300





Initiative	Action	Outcome and Cost
To update and replenish equipment.	To improve quality of teaching and learning. To ensure that all equipment is fit for purpose. To increase opportunities for physical activity during unstructured play. To support extra-curricular activities.	Key indicator 2: Increase engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity and sport. Key indicator 4: Broader and more equal experience of a range of sports and physical activities offered to all pupils. Dodge balls £79.99 Skipping ropes £171.89 Jump ropes £69.95 Mats £383.08 Mat trolley £1015.44 Sand £114.66 Playground equipment £11797 Sports day equipment £14.99 Total £13647

Initiative	Action	Outcome and Cost
To continue to develop use of schemes of work	To ensure that teaching sequences build upon previous learning and develop skills and knowledge at an appropriate rate.	Key indicator 1: Increase confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff teaching PE and sport. Key indicator 2: Increase engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity and sport. Cost of PE Hub £260





Initiative	Action	Outcome and Cost
To raise the profile of physical activity across the school community.	To celebrate PE and physical activity, and its benefits through a focused health week. To access different physical activities. To hold an Olympics event with support from Leeds Well Partnership.	Key indicator 1: Increase confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff teaching PE and sport. Key indicator 2: Increase engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity and sport. Key indicator 3: The profile of PE and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement. Key indicator 4: Broader and more equal experience of a range of sports and physical activities offered to all pupils.
		Cost of yoga day £440 Cost of smoothie bike hire £977





